
From: Andrew deLaski
To: Bijit Kundu; Bryan Boyce; Harvey Sachs; Hunt, Marshall; Jennifer Amann; Joanna Mauer; Lis, David J.;

Longstreth, Ben; Louis Starr; Marianne DiMascio; Meg Waltner; Rodney Sobin; Steve Nadel; Timothy Ballo
Subject: Re: prep for Thurs AHRI meeting - URGENT
Date: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 8:40:20 AM

Hi all:  Looks like the best time for our prep call is tomorrow at 3 pm ET.  I'll send a meeting
invite with the call in number.

Andrew

On Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 6:31 PM, Andrew deLaski <adelaski@standardsasap.org> wrote:
Hi all:  As decided at the end of our Jan 8 meeting with AHRI, we are slated to meet with
AHRI again this Thursday at their offices to continue our talks about roof top units.  

Our group really should talk before we get together with AHRI and time is short, so please
respond as soon as you get this message to the doodle poll at 

http://doodle.com/b35rwtup4cdd2fyf

I'll pick a time for tomorrow or Wednesday and send out a meeting invite as soon as a
critical mass has filled out the poll.

I have attached here the draft agenda for the Thursday meeting.  Feedback welcome by
email and we can discuss on our call.

Also, please let me know whether you intend to participate by phone or in person.  
Thanks

Andrew

-- 
Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project
www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470

-- 
Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project
www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470
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